33 ATWOOD STREET

Year Built: 1906 Area of Lot: 9210 sq. ft.
List of Owners (with dates) Book/Page

01/23/2015 Abigail G. Sewall (Trustee of the Abigail G. Sewall 2011 Family Trust) to Robert M. Carley 32868/185
& Margaret M. Carley

10/28/2011 Abigail G. Sewall (formerly Gail G. Smith) to Abigail G. Sewall (Trustee of the Abigail G.  29300/310
Sewall 2011 Family Trust)
05/16/2011 Gail G. Smith & Gary J. Smith to Gail G. Smith 29221/192
05/19/2003 Gail G. Smith (formerly Gail G. Sewall) to Gail G. Smith & Gary J. Smith 18947/672
04/24/1998 Jane Traupmann & David P. Pillemer to Gail G. Sewall 12450/101
02/28/1985 Sue-Anne Pacini (formerly Sue-Anne Peacock) & Raymond J. Pacini to David B. Pillemer 6966/160
& Jane Traupmann
08/22/1981 Judd Robbins & Laura D. Robbins to Sue-Anne Peacock & Raymond J. Pacini 5998/155
08/22/1980 Thomas H. Brown & Magdalene E. Brown to Judd Robbins & Laura D. Robbins 5757/485
03/20/1974 Douglas F. Barrows to Thomas H. Brown & Magdalene E. Brown 5025/600
04/10/1968 Dorothy W. Howe & Grace E. Howe (surviving owners) to Douglas F. Barrow 4503/497
10/08/1958 Alice M. Howe to Alice M. Howe, Dorothy W. Howe & Grace E. Howe 3681/373

Note: A parcel of land (site of 21 Morton Street) was sold off in 1937.

Includes 33 Atwood Street and site of 21 Morton Street on 18,650 sq. ft. lot

09/06/1935 Arabella D. Howe to Alice M. Howe 2080/160
Includes site of 33 Atwood Street and 21 Morton Street as 18,650 sq. ft. lot

11/27/1905 Emma O. Kingsbury to Arabella D. Howe 1014/508
11/27/1905 Charles B. Howe to Emma O. Kingsbury 1014/507
10/06/1904 Theodore E. Hatch to Charles B. Howe 984/79
05/10/1902 Mary F. Grant to Theodore E. Hatch 921/279

Additional Information:
* 1905 Annual Town Report: Charles B. Howe lives on Colby Street and owns 18,650 sq. ft. of land on Atwood Street
($750).
* 1906 Annual Town Report: Arabella D. Howe lives at Atwood Street and owns a dwelling ($2100) and 18,650 sq. ft. of
land on Atwood Street ($550).
* A $2200 mortgage given by Arabella D. Howe to The Henry Wilson Co-operative Bank on December 1, 1905.
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